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This Request for Information (RFI) amendment 14 is to release responses to Industry questions
submitted over the course of the RFI.

Q :  It is difficult to guarantee all spent casings are capture and the requirement, as written, is interpreted
as driving design.

A :  The comment is acknowledged. The requirement is not intended to drive a design solution. The
requirement may be rewritten prior to a future RFP.

Q:   The term "Fit for but not with" is not well defined. Please clarify delivery requirement.

A:   This requirement has been removed from the specifications

Q:   Beyond the roll-up of fixed Project management prices, what is included in the price evaluation for
repair and overhaul

A:    It is anticipated the NRWS R&O price evaluation will evaluate the following:

- Project Management Fees;

- Labour Rates;

- Material Mark-ups;

- Subcontractor Services; and 

- Profit Mark-up.

Q:   Please identify what year is to be assumed for "Year 1" for Repair and Overhaul pricing

A:   The R&O is anticipated to become active upon the successful installation of the 1 NRWS System.
The Formal RFP will identify when the R&O will be activated.

Q:   Please confirm that R&O rated requirements are still outstanding and will be provided in advance of
a final RFP.

A:   R&O rate requirements were not included in the draft RFP. If applicable, the formal RFP will identify
the R&O rated requirement.
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Q:   Please confirm that the hourly rates for year 4 and year 5 are optional periods like the other tables
found in Schedule A

A:   Year 4 and 5 are optional and will be corrected for the formal RFP

Q:   From our perspective it is impossible to score all of the points even if a 100% Canadian solution was
provided. Please provide clarification on the potential to maximize the points available and explain
the reasoning behind the established scoring methodology. Is an over commitment the expectation,
please provide an example.

A:   The scoring methodology revolves around areas identified to best leverage industrial opportunities
for Canadian industry.  Scoring will be allocated based on the percentage of Canadian Content Value
in which the Bidder, at bid time provides Identified Transactions' (i.e. Identified work packages) as
well as Unidentified Value Proposition Commitments (i.e. a commitments to undertake work in a
specific Value Proposition Criteria area which will be identified as Transactions at a later date) in the
established Value Proposition Criteria.  Higher points will be awarded for identified work and Bidders
will not receive points in excess of their bid price.

Q:   Naval Remote Weapon Station Value Proposition - Draft Bidder Evaluation Scenarios, page 72,
Amendment 007:

During Industry Consultations on the scoring of Value Proposition proposals Industry Canada stated
that the transactions presented by the contractor would be scored against each criteria and that
contractors would be credited points in multiple criteria even if they overlapped. In other words if a
contractor provided work to a Canadian SME they would receive points in two categories. For
example, points would be awarded for a transaction in both the Canadian Business and Canadian
SME Business categories should these categories be included in the VP. Will this approach also
apply to the award of points between the committed and identified work?

In the example provided transactions are identified as “Commitments to Undertake Work” in a
specified Defence Sector(s) and Identified Transactions in a specified Defence Sector(s).

(1)  Is the Identified Transaction referred to in the example the normal transaction generally provided
in the Industry Canada ITB Instruction to Bidders, RFP and Terms and Conditions?

(2)  How are the Commitments to Undertake Work made and documented in the proposal?

(3)  When scoring in the categories of “Commitment to Undertake Work” and “Identified
Transactions” which define actual work, is the Identified Transaction category considered a
subset of the Commitment to Undertake Work or is the Commitment to Undertake Work defined
as only that part of the work being committed to which has not been presented as Identified
Transactions?
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A:   The value of any Identified Transaction and their application against one or more Value Proposition
Criteria will need to be identified by Bidders in their proposal.  For instance, a Bidder would need to
indicate that a single Identified Transaction directly for the procurement and also involving an SMB
supplier would be used for the Defence Direct Value Proposition Criteria and the Canadian Supplier
Development Value Proposition Criteria.   For evaluation purposes the scoring of Unidentified Value
Proposition Commitments and Identified Transactions are mutually exclusive of one another.

The Identified Transaction represent 'Transactions' as widely provided in the Industry Canada
Instruction to Bidders, RFP and Terms and Conditions.

Unidentified VP Commitments dollar value will have yet to be identified; for bid proposal, it is asked
that Unidentified VP Commitments be provided by the Bidder in the form of percentages within the
respective VP Criteria.  

'Identified Transactions' (i.e. Identified work packages within the specified VP Criteria) as well as
Unidentified VP Commitments (i.e. commitments to undertake work within a specified VP Criteria
which will be identified as Transactions at a later date) form to make the Bidder's 'Commitment'. For
bid evaluation, both Identified Transactions and Unidentified VP Commitments will be evaluated
against their specified VP Criteria, and the collective total of would be captured in the Terms and
Conditions as the Contractors Commitment.  For example: 

Identified Transactions + Unidentified Value Proposition Commitments = Commitment
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